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Date:  April 21, 2019 DSA Appl. No. 03-119149 
 DSA File No. 19-41 
   
ADDENDUM NO. 1 (BULLETIN 8R)  
To Project Bidding Documents for: 
 
CLOUD PRESCHOOL 
SITE IMPROVEMENTS 
GLENDALE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BID NO. 198-19/20    
   
 
tBP/ARCHITECTURE 
4611 Teller Avenue  
Newport Beach, CA  92660 
949/673-0300 
 
TO:  PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original 
Bidding Drawings and Specifications dated April 17, 2019.  Acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to acknowledge may subject 
Bidder to disqualification. 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 

 

Bid Opening:  The actual bid opening will be held in the Board Room and made public 

through Zoom meetings - Topic: Bid Opening - Bid # 198-19/20 Cloud Pre-School Site 

Improvements; Time: Apr 28, 2020 02:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada),  

Join Zoom Meeting  

https://zoom.us/j/92245495529?pwd=cTRCSzVUWEZEcU9lcWxOelpDU1kwQT09 

Meeting ID: 922 4549 5529 

Password: 7kkkMu 
 
 
CHANGES TO DRAWINGS 
 
1. BULLETIN 8R 

a. Replace sheet B-008-01 and Detail 11/A7-1 with attached sheet B-008R-01 
and Detail 11/A7-1, issued with this Addendum.  

 
ATTACHMENTS 
The following attachments are a part of Addendum No. 1: 
 
1. Proposed Change Order: 
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See attached Proposed Change Order document for clarification.  
 

2. Pre-Bid RFI Responses (Total 4) 
 
 

 
  
Hung L. Cheng, tBP/Architecture 
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Date:  April 21, 2020 
 
 
CLOUD PRESCHOOL 
SITE IMPROVEMENTS  
GLENDALE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
   
tBP Proj. No. 20778.10 
 
tBP/ARCHITECTURE 
4611 Teller Avenue  
Newport Beach, CA  92660 
949-673-0300 
 
TO:  PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
 
RESPONSES TO PRE-BID RFI’S 
 

1. Reference Sheet B-008-01  
There was no finished called out at portion of the front yard as indicated. Is this 
turf or concrete? 
Response – This area is existing landing that is to remain. Irrigation to this area 
shall be provided as required. See attached sheet B-008R-01.  

 
2. Reference Sheet A7-1 and A7-2 

Two different decorative gate post footing depth on 9/A7-1 (6'-6" depth) and 
20/AS-5 (3'-0" depth). Please clarify what was the required depth.  
Response – The depth of the decorative gate post shall be 6’-6”.  
 

3. Reference Bid Documents  
There were two different given plans in the bid document, with title of “Plans-Bid 
No. 198-19/20” (125 pages) and with title of “SOW – Bid No. 198-19/20.” Please 
confirm the plan in “SOW – Bid No. 198-19/20” was primary scope of work under 
this contract and “Plans-Bid No. 198-19/20” was just referenced for information 
with detail plans. If there was any intention to post the full plan in the bid 
document, please advise.  
Response – The original DSA approved details (125 pages) and specifications 
are to be used as reference, as applicable, to the SOW documents.  

 
4. Reference Bid Documents  

Per our pre-bid meeting we found that the project scope of work includes 
landscape, fencing and concrete work, but per city updated plans file named 
Plans - Bid No. 198-19/20, Cloud Pre-School Site Improvements  (125 drawings) 
indicates area of work to be admin, restrooms, and classroom buildings. Are 
these plans for reference only (are not in the project scope of work)? 
Does file named SOW - Bid No. 198-19/20, Cloud Pre-School Site Improvements 
(Bulletin 8) have all plans related to this bid? 
Response – The original DSA approved details (125 pages) and specifications 
are to be used as reference, as applicable, to the SOW documents (Bulletin 8).  
Bulletin 8 includes sheet B-008-01, CCD 008, and CCD 009.  

22, 2020


	GUSD-Cloud Preschool-Site Improvements - Addendum 1 - REVISED BY CWARD 4-21-20
	GUSD-Cloud Preschool-Site Improvements - Addendum 1

